Legistar: 160239

DISTRICT #2
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 6th, 2016 (COW) (B of T)Date: June 16th, 2016
TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation and Safety Committee

SUBMITTED BY: Sergeant Joseph Grage, Police Department

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Addition of Parking Restrictions to Lincoln St. and Elizabeth St. Between Wilson Ave. and
Graham St.

Lincoln St. and Elizabeth St. between Wilson Ave. and Graham Ave. experience heavy parking usage
during events at Glenbard East High School. Vehicles are currently permitted to park on both sides of
the roadway, which leads to hazardous conditions during times of heavy parking usage. The width of the
roadway only allows vehicles to proceed in a single direction at a time when vehicles are parked on both
sides of these streets. These conditions could also impede emergency vehicle traffic.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X / 2 it - Date | :
Village Manager X Qz 2,;1!:& . / 2zy 2% Date__Ze // 7/ (L
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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